From: Sandoval, Catherine J.K.
Sent: 6/5/2014 9:42:57 AM

To: Sandoval, Catherine J K. (CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov); Skip Arnold
(sarnold@EnergyOutreach.org); d.springe@kcc.state ks.us
(d.springe@kcc state.ks.us); marc.romito@aps.com (marc.romito@aps.com)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);

Baker, Amy C. (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Chris Hickling (chickling@eei.org)
(chickling@eei.org)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: NEUAC Plenary

Thanks. I arrive late Thursday after a CPUC Commission meeting. I'll bring any power points
I have in the morning if we're not able to email them in advance. Thanks, Commissioner
Sandoval

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Skip Arnold

Date:06/04/2014 1:53 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Sandoval, Catherine J.K." ;marc.romito@aps.com,d.springe@kcc.state ks.us
Cc: "Baker, Amy C." ,"Chris Hickling (chickling@eei.org)"

Subject: NEUAC Plenary

Hiall...

I’'m your friendly moderator for the NEUAC plenary session net metering session. I'm very
much looking forward to participating with you in the session.

If you need anything before our session, please don’t hesitate to call either me (303-246-4576)
or the session developer Chris Hickling (571-283-9461). I’'m not sure when you all will be
coming in; however, if you are bringing a PowerPoint presentation with you via flash drive,
please get it to us as early as possible so we can have it loaded and ready to go before our 9:00
a.m. session.

Again, if I can do anything for you at the conference, please get in touch.
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Thank you so much for bring this important information to our conference attendees.

Skip Arnold

Executive Director

Energy Outreach Colorado
Direct Line: 303-226-5050
Fax: 303-825-0765

Donate at: www.EnergyQutreach.org

SB GT&S 0072594


http://www.EnergyQutreach.org

